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ASSET PRESERVATION, INC.

TRANSMITTAL SHEET

TO: FROM:
Florida Department of State Rachel Saephanh
COMPANY: DATE:
July 18, 2005

Ourcenr O ror review O rriase comment O pLEASE REPLY [ PLEASE TAKE ACTION

NOTES/COMMENTS:

Attached please find an Application for Withdrawal of Authority to
Transact Business in Florida and a check for:

API Properties 337 LLC !
API Properties 353 LLC

Please file the enclosed document and return our copies in the
envelope provided.

If you should have any questions, please contact us at 916-791-5991,
ext. 318.

4160 DOUGLAS BOULEVARD
GRANITE BAY, CA 95746
PH: (800) 282-1031 FAX: (916) 404-4320



. APPLICATION BY FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY FOR
WITHDRAWAL OF AUTHORITY TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN
FLORIDA

API Properties 337 LLC

(Name of limited liability company)

Nevada

(Jurisdiction of its organization)

This limited liability company is no longer transacting business in Florida and surrenders its
authority to transact business in this state.

This limited liability comrg)any revokes the authority of its registered agent to accept service on its
the Diepartment of State as its agent for service of process based on a cause

behalf and appoints | artm : : :
of action arising during the time it was authorized to fransact business in Florida.

4160 Douglas Bivd.

(Mailing address)

Granite Bay, CA 85746

~ (City/State/Zip)

The limited liability company agrees to notify the Department of State in the future of any change

in its mailing addréss.

/o4

(Sigrdture of member or autHofized representative of a member)

Monika S. Thompson, Vice President
(Typed or printed name of signee)

API Properties Nevada, Inc.
a Nevada corporation
(sole member)
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Filing Fee: $25.00



